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May 30, 2018

Beryl Lipton

MuckRock News

Dept MR 54796

411 Highland Ave
Somerville, MA 02144-2516

RE: FOIA Request dated 5/25/2018
Dear Beryl,

Our office received a request from you for information pursuant to the Illinois Freedom
of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1, et seq. (“FOIA”). The time for response under FOIA, 5 ILCS
140/3 may be extended by the public body for five (5) business days from the original due date
for any of the following reasons:

{i) The requested records are stored in whole or in part at other locations than the
office having charge of the requested records;

{(v) The requested records require examination and evaluation by personnel having the
necessary competence and discretion to determine if they are exempt from
disclosure under Section 7 of this Act or should be revealed only with appropriate
deletions.

The purpose of this communication is to inform you that the McHenry County Sheriff’s
Office is extending the time for responding to your FOIA request for five (5) additional business
days pursuant to the sections listed above. See 5 ILCS 140/3 (e)(i){iv)(v).

Sincerely,
Gail Bruens
FOIA Office

Deputy Chief Duane Cedergren
Freedom of Information Officer
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From: 54796-78138752@requests.muckrock.com

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Courtney Welch

Subject: Hlinois Freedom of Information Act. Request: Communication Services Contract - Ilfinois

- 2018 (McHenry County Sheriff)

McHenry County Sheriff
FOIA Office

2200 N. Seminary Ave.
Woodstock, IL 60098

May 25,2018
To Whom It May Concern:
Pursuant to the Hlinois Freedom of Information Act., | hereby request the following records:

Contracts and invoices related to the use of communication services at any and all county correctional or
detention facility locations under the jurisdiction of this agency. This may encompass telecommunication,
kiosk, and mobile tablet services.

Please provide the following relevant materials.

= Any and all open or active Requests for Proposal or similar solicitations regarding the provision, installation,
maintenance, or use of communication services. If available or applicable, please also provide equivalent
materials for video conferencing equipment and other electronic communication and telecommunication
services.

* Any and all active contracts regarding the provision, installation, maintenance, financial requirements,
associated commissions, or use of communication services. Please include all associated supplemental
materials, including any and all attachments, amendments, and exhibits. Please provide any other materials
regarding the terms of service, including the term and expiration date of the current contract, as well as any
optional contract extensions. Please include the name of the current telecommunication provider, as well as the
services currently being provided pursuant to the agreement. Relevant companies include, but are not limited to,
CenturyLink, City Tele Coin, ICSolutions, JPay, and Securus Technologies.

 Any and all financial reports, commission reports, revenue reports, and invoices related to the provision,
installation, maintenance, or use of communication services. Please include all usage and fee reports, providing
as much segregable data as possible, including, but not limited to, the rate at which the funds were generated,
the revenue generated for each service, the timeframe during which the funds were generated, the nature of the
communication's payment (collect, prepaid, inmate account), etc. If available, please also provide equivalent
materials for video conferencing equipment and other electronic communication and telecommunication
services.

Please provide all current contract materials and invoices for the period January 1, 2015 through the date this
request is processed.




I this office or agency does not hold arrestees or inmates under its jurisdiction, provision of the entity to whom
such individuals are transferred would be greatly appreciated.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for
commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of
fulfilling my request. [ would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-
ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response
to this request within 5 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,
Beryl Lipton

Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 54796-78138752(@requests.muckrock.com
Upload documents directly: https://www.muckrock.com/accounts/agency login/mchenry-county-sheriff-
11244/communication-services-contract-illinois-2018-mchenry-county-sheriff-

. 54796/7email=CL Welch%40co.mchenry.il.us&uuid-login=184¢57b7-92a9-4e75-a75¢-11¢5062599¢ T#agency-
reply
Is this email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to let us know.

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 54796

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request was filed by a MuckRock staff reporter. Also note that improperly addressed
(i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be
returned as undeliverable.




